State of Connecticut

CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION
59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY:

Buildings & Structures

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437

June-December 1981

1. ADDRESS

7 State Street (map 40, lot 95)

2. NAME

(historic)

Friend Collins

(common)

3. USE

(historic)
USE

(present)

Private house

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Actual

Site No .: 342

Potential

Town No .:

DISTRICT

NR

S

QUAD

5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE

1787

BUILDER STYLE

Colonial

7. ALTERATIONS

6/1 sash. South wing added, also window on north. An earlier south addition, at one time a meat market, was removed and taken to Mulberry Point to become a cottage. Greek Revival porch probably c1840s.

8. NOTABLE FEATURES

Unusually well executed Doric porch with fluted columns, pilasters, and deep entablature. Shallow side overhang. Recently renovated, clapboards have been scraped for repainting and roof reshingled with wood shingles, a heartening sight in an era of aluminum and asphalt.

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL

The clean profile of this house as you approach State Street from the Green is one of the most satisfying in Guilford, the solidity of the form matched by the sturdy porch. The house sits squarely on the street—no nonsense about landscaping, bushes, and "softeners": this is a strong piece of street architecture.

10. SOURCES Dorothy Whitfield Society '76; Connecticut Historical Commission '72; Tercentenary Committee; Mary Hoadley Griswold, p. 120. Photographs: Guilford Keeping Society; Guilford Library; Dana.

If you have not actually made certain of the answer to a given question, either leave it blank or write "inferred" after the

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

Friend Collins, son of Darius and Hannah, married Philena Norton in 1785. Darius bought land on State Street for their house. Title passed through several hands until 1851 when the house was purchased by John Jackson, who operated a meat market from an addition on the south side of the house.

Edmund S. Jillson also ran a meat market here, 1866-69. He sold the house to Henry N. Chamberlain. In 1890, John S. Norton bought the place. His daughter, Lillian Norton Jillson, inherited the property which is still held by the Jillson family.

Sources: Mary Hoadley Griswold, <u>Yester-Years of Guilford</u>, p. 119-120; Mrs. Merle N. (Mae B.) Jillson, owner, letter dated 5th February, 1983.